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Cover Letter 

 
On January 15, 2026, the Utah Division of Public Utilities (Division) submitted a 

memorandum (Memo) in Docket No. 25-057-06 to the Public Service Commission of Utah 

(Commission), advising the Commission of potential concerns regarding the Normal 

Heating Degree Days calculation. The Division inadvertently submitted the draft Memo 

without prior review and approval from other parties. The attached memorandum 

supersedes the version filed on January 15, 2026. 

A corrected version of the Memo has been officially filed concurrently with this 

correspondence. 

 
cc: Austin Summers, EGU 
      Michele Beck, OCS 
 

To: Public Service Commission of Utah  
From:  Utah Division of Public Utilities  
   Chris Parker, Director 

Brenda Salter, Assistant Director 
Doug Wheelwright, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor 
Matthew Pernichele, Utility Technical Consultant 

Date: January 20, 2026 
Re: Docket No. 25-057-06, Application of Enbridge Gas Utah to Increase 

Distribution Rates and Changes and Make Tariff Modifications. 
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